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December 12, 2014

Melanie Bachman

Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square R A ;
New Britain, CT 06051 SITING COUNCIL

| 504
CONNECTICUT

Re: EM-VER-003-130607 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless — <
Pumpkin Hill Road, Ashford, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

On July 11, 2013, the Siting Council acknowledged receipt of Cellco’s notice of intent to
modity its telecommunications facility off Pumpkin Hill Road in Ashford. The modification
involved the replacement of certain antennas.

'On November 25, 2014, Cellco filed a Petition for Declaratory Ruling with the Council
(Petition No. 1121) to rebuild the Pumpkin Hill Road tower. As a part of this tower
reconstruction project, Cellco will install new antennas, remote radio heads and fiber-optic
cables. The antenna modifications authorized under EM-VER-003-130607 will not be
completed and the conditions of that approval will not be satisfied. Cellco will, of course,
comply with all conditions of approval associated with Petition No. 1121, =

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Kenneth C. Baldwin
Attachment
Copy to:
Sandy M. Carter
Brian Ragozzine
Mark Gauger
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